# NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 6 OF THE ASSEMBLY (52<sup>nd</sup> SESSION)

Date	Tuesday, the 1 <sup>st</sup> August, 2023(Private Members' Day)
Commenced at	12:39 P.M.
Adjourned at	2:48 P.M.
Total working hours	1 Hour 24 Minutes
Presided by	Mr. Zahid Akram Durrani, Deputy Speaker, National Assembly of the
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.
Attendance	109

## 1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Ibrar Hussain
- Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari
- National anthem

#### LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Deputy Speaker and the leave was granted.

#### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

## 2. MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL MR. SALAHUDDIN

MR. MUHAMMAD ABU BAKAR to invite attention of the Minister for Housing and Works to a matter of urgent public importance regarding nonpayment of compensation to residents/owners of 4880 kanals land acquired in sub-sectors 1 and 2 of Sector G-14 as per current market rates for build-up properties (BUPs) after fresh assessment of residential units constructed there, causing grave concern amongst the public.

Attention was invited by Mr. Qadir Khan Mandokhail, MNA.

Syed Mehmood Shah, Parliamentary Secretary for Housing and Works made a brief statement followed by a question asked by:-

Mr. Qadir Khan Mandokhail, MNA and answer was given.

Mr. Deputy Speaker made following ruling in regard to the Calling Attention Notice.

#### **RULING OF THE CHAIR**

جناب فی می سیکر: ی و نیڈرل ہاؤسنگ اتھارٹی اور کیپیٹل ڈیویلیسنٹ اتھارٹی کو ہدایت دی جاتی ہے کہ وہ داضی فیڈرل ہاؤسنگ اتھارٹی کے سیکر جن 14 ون 2، 8 بنائے بنانے کے لیے 2005 میں جو چیلوئلہ سعیدان جنگی سعیدان اسلام آباد کی جو اراضی ایکوائز کی ہے اور 2005 میں معمد میں معمد میں معمد میں ایکوائز کی ہے اور 2005 میں معمد کرنے کے لیے متاثرین کے لیے 2005 کا جو ریٹ ہے وہ مقرر رکھا ہے۔ جو بیس سمجھتا ہوں کہ قانون کے خلاف ہے۔ لیذا فیڈرل ہاؤسنگ اتھارٹی کو متاثرین کو جو پیانہ شدہ جو بغیر جو مکانات ہیں متبادل پلاٹ بھی و یے جائیں اور جو موجو وہ اریٹ ہے یہ galleries میں خاموش رہے ہیں۔ اور موجو دہ ریٹ بھی و یا جائے ۔ فیڈرل ہاؤسنگ اتھارٹی کے مختلف مکانات کو ایک ہی میں رکھا جائے اور ریٹ بھی خلاف قانون ہے۔ لبذا ہر مکان کو علیحدہ نمبر لگا کر پلاٹ کا معاوضہ متاثرین کو و یا جائے۔ جناب ٹریٹی سیکیکر: پھر بھی اس یہ ہم وی میان دیں گی۔ عوام بہت تھی ہیں جی اس چناب ٹریٹ کو ری اور اس طرح مزید ہیں کہ قبر ستان ، مز ارات ساجد نہ ہی مقابات اس پہ بچھے بات کرنے دیں۔ اور اس طرح مزید ہیں کہ قبر ستان ، مز ارات ساجد نہ ہی مقابات کو ایک پاس ان کا انتظام والی دیا جائے اور جس سالک سے قبضہ مسجد و مز ارات ہیں ان کے پاس ان کا انتظام والی دیا جائے۔

کیبیشل اتھارٹی کوہدایت کی جاتی ہے کہ جو اراضی سیٹر ای 12کا جس کا قبضہ تاحال سی ڈی اے متاثرین نہ لے سکے ان کی زمین موجو دہ مارکیٹ ریٹ کے مطابق re-assess کیا جائے۔ اس کے بارے میں سیٹر ای ڈی اے کو بھی ہدایت کی جاتی ہے کہ award موجو دہ مارکیٹ ریٹ کے بارے میں مقرر کیا جائے اور متاثرین سیٹر ای 12کو اداکیا جائے۔ موقع پر مارکیٹ ریٹ کے مطابق مقرر کیا جائے اور متاثرین سیٹر ای 12کو اداکیا جائے۔ موقع پر موجو د مکانات دکانات اور کنویں وغیر awards ان کے متاثرین کی موجو دگی میں کیا جائے اور ان کے پلاٹ ادائیگی اور جو بھی ریٹ پر دی جائے۔ ہدایت سیٹر ای 12کے متاثرین کو موقع پر اپنی زمینوں اور مکانات سے بے داخل نہ کیا جائے۔ شکریے۔

## **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Syed Hussain Tariq, Parliamentary Secretary for Foreign Affairs 1.02 p.m. to 1.05 p.m. (0:03) 1.06 p.m. to 1.07 p.m. (0:01)	Demanded ruling of the Chair against the policy of Ministry of Interior for cancellation of Prohibited Bore Arms Licence.  Mr. Deputy Speaker directed to conduct the meeting of Special Committee on Arms Licences today at 3.00 and summon the Ministry Officials.
	Mr. Deputy Speaker made observation and directed the Ministry of Interior that Prohibited Bore licence may not be cancelled and may follow Previous process for renewal of licences.
Choudhary Faqir Ahmad, Parliamentary Secretary for Economic Affairs 1.05 p.m. to 1.06 p.m. (0:01)	Raised the issues related to arms licences and also informed the non-cooperative attitude of the officials of the Ministry of Interior.
Rana Tanveer Hussain, Minister for Federal Education and Professional Training 1.07 p.m. to 1.08 p.m. (0:01)	Informed the Chair that Minister for Interior, Secretary and Additional Secretary for Interior are visiting abroad with a delegation.
Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Minister for Water Resources 1.08 p.m. to 1.09 p.m. (0:01)	Pointed out that it's a joint responsibility of the Cabinet and Rana Tanveer Hussain, Minister for Federal Education and Professional Training may be directed to attend the meeting on behalf of Minister for Interior.
Syed Ghulam Mustafa Shah, 1.10 p.m. to 1.11 p.m. (0:01)	Informed the Chair that the Meeting of Special Committee on Arms Licence is scheduled to be held tomorrow at 3.00 p.m
Mr. Muhamamd Abu Bakar	Mr. Deputy Speaker made observation that the MNAs who have issues regarding the arms licence may participate in the meeting as a member of the Committee.  Pointed out that documentation regarding arm
1.11 p.m. to 1.12 p.m. (0:01)	licence has been misplaced by the Ministry of Interior.
	Mr. Deputy Speaker directed the Member to participate in the meeting of Special Committee on Arms Licences tomorrow.

#### **MOTION**

Engr. Sabir Hussian Kaim Khani, Parliamentary Secretary for Maritime Affairs moved the following motion which was adopted by the House:-

"that under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the requirements of rules 51, 55, 57 and 158 of the said Rules in respect of ballot of Private Members' Resolutions Order of the day and notice of Resolution for today may be suspended in order to take up the resolutions."

#### RESOLUTION

Engr. Sabir Hussin Kaim Khani, Parliamentary Secretary for Maritime Affairs Division moved the following resolution which was adopted by the House:-

"This House recognizes the establishment of the Engineer Parliamentarians Caucus, whose purpose is to bolster engineering policy and advocacy in all technical matters for the Government, thereby improving quality control and boosting both export and import substitutions. The Caucus is committed to finding indigenous solutions through the linkage of engineers and subject matter experts with on-ground implementers to utilize industrial potential. The Caucus will play a pivotal role in reshaping polices for the betterment of Pakistan and fostering engineering practices in line with the best international standards.

In addition the Caucus will serve as a liaison between the Federal Government and the Pakistan Engineering Council, an apex regulatory body enacted by the Parliament (PEC Act, 1976) to regulate the engineering profession in entirety. It will advocate for and seek necessary legislative support on behalf of the engineering profession and the PEC's role as a "Think Tank" for the Federal Government.

The Caucus aims to incorporate an engineering perspective into public policy decisions, thereby improving the proactive role of the engineering profession and contributing to the Socio-economic development of the country being an emerging knowledge-based. IT-driven economy of the region."

#### **RESOLUTION**

Rana Muhammad Qasim Noon, MNA moved the following resolution which was adopted by the House:-

ہم گوادر انٹر نیشنل ایئر پورٹ جوپایہ بھیل تک پہنچنے کو ہے۔ اس کانام جس کی وجہ سے گوادر کاپاکتان کے ساتھ الحاق ہوا۔ میں اس ایوان کی رائے کو سامنے رکھتے ہوئے جناب سپیکر آپ سے گزارش کر تاہوں کہ اس انٹر نیشنل گوادر ایئر پورٹ کا نام فیروز خان نون جو اس وقت کے وزیر اعظم تھے اس کے نام سے منسوب کیا جائے اور انہیں خراج تحسین بیش کیا جائے۔

#### POINTS OF ORDER

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Mr. Salahuddin	Criticized the government on increase of twenty
1.17 p.m. to 1.20 p.m. (0:03)	rupees in the petroleum prices.
Maulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali	Demanded that Bills regarding Universities may
1.22 p.m. to 1.23 p.m. (0:01)	be supported by HEC after fulfilling the required
	criteria.
Rana Tanveer Hussain,	Responded to the points raised by Moulana
Minister for Federal Education and	Abdul Akbar Chitrali, MNA
Professional Training	
1.23 p.m. to 1.28 p.m. (0:05)	

## **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**

3-4	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to	Introduced
	move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for	
	establishment of an authority for promotion and	
	protection of Gandhara Culture[The Promotion and	
	Protection of Gandhara Culture Authority Bill,	
	2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
5-6	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move	Introduced
	for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	
	establishment of the Margalla International	
	University [The Margalla International University	
	Bill, 2023]	
7.0	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Tutus des a d
7-8	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move	Introduced
	for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Thar International Institute	
	[The Thar International Institute Bill, 2023]	
9-10	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. <b>DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI</b> to move for	Introduced
9-10	leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	muoduccu
	establishment of the Kings University Islamabad	
	[The Kings University Islamabad Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
11-12	MR. QAISER AHMED SHAIKH to move for	Introduced
11.12	leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	
	establishment of the King's Institute of Higher	
	Education at Karachi [The King's Institute of	
	Higher Education Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
13-14	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move for	Introduced
	leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	
	establishment of the Babrak Institute of Science, Art	
	and Technology [The Babrak Institute of Science,	
	Art and Technology Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
15-16	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move for leave	Introduced
	to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment	
	of the Akhuwat Institute Kasur [The Akhuwat	
	Institute Kasur Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
17-18	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move for leave	Introduced
	to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment	
	of the establishment of Monarch Institute,	
	Hyderabad [The Monarch Institute Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
19-20	MAHAR GHULAM MUHAMMAD LALI to	Introduced by Dr. Zulfiqar Ali Bhatti,
	move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	MNA
	establishment of the Chenab Institute [The Chenab	
	Institute Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
21-22	CHAUDHARY ARMAGHAN SUBHANI to	Introduced
	move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	
	establishment of the Institute of Gujrat (IOG) [The	
	Institute of Gujrat (IOG) Bill, 2023]	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted	

23-24	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Falcon University of Sciences and Technology [The Falcon University of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2023]  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted	Introduced
25-26	DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI DR. SAMINA MATLOOB to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Islamabad Metropolitan University [The Islamabad Metropolitan University, Bill, 2023]	Introduced by Dr. Zulfiqar Ali Bhatti, MNA
27-28	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted  DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI  SYEDJAVED HUSSNAIN to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Modern International University of Sciences [The Modern International University of Sciences, Bill, 2023]  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced by Dr. Zulfiqar Ali Bhatti, MNA
29-30	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS DR. SAMINA MATLOOB to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Islamabad University of Health Sciences and Emerging Technologies, Islamabad [The Islamabad University of Health Sciences and Emerging Technologies, Islamabad Bill, 2023].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced by Mr. Qadir Khan Mandokhail, MNA

## **MOTION**

31	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move	Motion was adopted
	under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and	
	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007	
	that the requirements of rule 122 of the said Rules be	
	suspended in order to take up items No 32 to 59.	

## LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

32.	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move	Motion was adopted
	that the Bill to provide for establishment of an	
	authority for promotion and protection of Gandhara	Clause by clause consideration and
	Culture [The Promotion and Protection of Gandhara	adoption of the Bill was made:
	Culture Authority Bill, 2023], as introduced in National	adoption of the Bin was made.
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
33.	<b>DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI</b> to move	Bill was passed
	that the Bill to provide for establishment of an	
	authority for promotion and protection of Gandhara	
	Culture [The Promotion and Protection of Gandhara	
	Culture Authority Bill, 2023], be passed.	
34.	<b>DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI</b> to move that	Motion was adopted
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the	
	Margalla International University [The Margalla	Clause by clause consideration and
	International University Bill, 2023], as introduced in	adoption of the Bill was made:
	the National Assembly, be taken into consideration at	
	once.	
35.	<b>DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI</b> to move that	Bill was passed
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the	
	Margalla International University [The Margalla	
	International University Bill, 2023], be passed.	

36.	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move that	Motion was adopted
	Bill to provide for the establishment of the Thar	
	International Institute [The Thar International Institute	Clause by clause consideration and
	Bill, 2023], as introduced in the National Assembly, be	adoption of the Bill was made:
	taken into consideration at once.	adoption of the Bill was made.
37.	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move that	Bill was passed
	Bill to provide for the establishment of the Thar	1
	International Institute [The Thar International Institute	
	Bill, 2023], be passed.	
38.	<b>DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI</b> to move that the Bill	Deferred
50.	to provide for the establishment of the Kings	Deletted
	University Islamabad [The Kings University Islamabad	
	Bill, 2023], as introduced in the National Assembly, as	
	introduced in National Assembly, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
39.	<b>DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI</b> to move that the Bill	
	to provide for the establishment of the Kings	
	University Islamabad [The Kings University Islamabad	
	Bill, 2023],be assed.	
40.	MR. QAISER AHMED SHAIKH to move that the	Deferred
	Bill to provide for the establishment of the King's	
	Institute of Higher Education at Karachi [The King's	
	Institute of Higher Education Bill, 2023], as introduced	
	in National Assembly, be taken into consideration at	
	once.	
41.	MR. QAISER AHMED SHAIKH to move that the	
41.	Bill to provide for the establishment of the King's	
	Institute of Higher Education at Karachi [The King's	
10	Institute of Higher Education Bill, 2023], be passed.	<b>D</b> C 1
42.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move that	Deferred
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Babrak	
	Institute of Science, Art and Technology [The Babrak	
	Institute of Science, Art and Technology Bill, 2023],	
	as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
43.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move that	
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Babrak	
	Institute of Science, Art and Technology [The Babrak	
	Institute of Science, Art and Technology Bill, 2023],	
	be passed.	
44.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill	The voice voting was challenged by
177.	to provide for the establishment of the Akhuwat	
	•	PPPP, voting was in progress, Mr. Deputy
	Institute Kasur [The Akhuwat Institute Kasur Bill,	Speaker suspended the proceedings for
	2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be taken	Zohar prayers, later on, the House was
1-	into consideration at once.	adjourned by Mr. Deputy Speaker.
45.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill	partial of the party operator.
	to provide for the establishment of the Akhuwat	
	Institute Kasur [The Akhuwat Institute Kasur Bill,	
	2023], be passed.	
46.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill	Left-over
	to provide for the establishment of the establishment of	
	Monarch Institute, Hyderabad [The Monarch Institute	
	Bill, 2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be	
	taken into consideration at once.	
	taken into consideration at once.	

47.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the establishment of Monarch Institute, Hyderabad [The Monarch Institute Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
48.	MAHAR GHULAM MUHAMMAD LALI to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Chenab Institute [The Chenab Institute Bill, 2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Left-over
49.	MAHAR GHULAM MUHAMMAD LALI to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Chenab Institute [The Chenab Institute Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
50.	CHAUDHARY ARMAGHAN SUBHANI to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Institute of Gujrat (IOG) [The Institute of Gujrat (IOG) Bill, 2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Left-over
51.	CHAUDHARY ARMAGHAN SUBHANI to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Institute of Gujrat (IOG) [The Institute of Gujrat (IOG) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
52.	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Falcon University of Sciences and Technology [The Falcon University of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Left-over
53.	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Falcon University of Sciences and Technology [The Falcon University of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
54.	DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI DR. SAMINA MATLOOB to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Islamabad Metropolitan University [The Islamabad Metropolitan University, Bill, 2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Left-over
55.	DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI DR. SAMINA MATLOOB to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Islamabad Metropolitan University [The Islamabad Metropolitan University, Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
56.	DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI SYED JAVED HUSSNAIN to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Modern International University of Sciences [The Modern International University of Sciences, Bill, 2023], as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Left-over
57.	DR. ZULFIQAR ALI BHATTI SYED JAVED HUSSNAIN to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Modern International University of Sciences [The Modern International University of Sciences, Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over

58.	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS	Left-over
	<b>DR. SAMINA MATLOOB</b> to move that the Bill to	
	provide for the establishment of the Islamabad	
	University of Health Sciences and Emerging	
	Technologies, Islamabad [The Islamabad University of	
	Health Sciences and Emerging Technologies,	
	Islamabad Bill, 2023], as introduced in National	
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
59.	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS	Left-over
37.	<b>DR. SAMINA MATLOOB</b> to move that the Bill to	Lett-over
	provide for the establishment of the Islamabad	
	University of Health Sciences and Emerging	
	Technologies, Islamabad [The Islamabad University of	
	Health Sciences and Emerging Technologies,	
	Islamabad Bill, 2023], be passed.	
60.	DR. MAHREEN RAZZAO BHUTTO to move that	Left-over
00.	the Bill to make provision to specifically criminalize	
	acid and burn related violence by providing fair and	
	speedy trial of such heinous offences and for matters	
	connected therewith and incidental thereto [The Acid	
	and Burn Crime Bill, 2022], as reported by the	
	Standing Committee ,be taken into consideration at	
	once.	
61.	DR. MAHREEN RAZZAQ BHUTTO to move that	Left-over
01.	the Bill to make provision to specifically criminalize	2010 0 101
	acid and burn related violence by providing fair and	
	speedy trial of such heinous offences and for matters	
	connected therewith and incidental thereto [The Acid	
	and Burn Crime Bill, 2022], be passed.	
62.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN to move that	Left-over
	the Bill further to amend the Indecent Advertisement	
	Prohibition Act, 1963 (XII of 1963) [The Indecent	
	Advertisement Prohibition (Amendment) Bill, 2022],	
	as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
63.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN to move that	Left-over
	the Bill further to amend the Indecent Advertisement	
	Prohibition Act, 1963 (XII of 1963) [The Indecent	
	Advertisement Prohibition (Amendment) Bill, 2022],	
	be passed.	
64.	CHOUDHARY FAQIR AHMED to move that the	Left-over
	Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860	
	(XLV of 1860) and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898	
	[The Criminal Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as	
	reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
65.	CHOUDHARY FAQIR AHMED to move that the	Left-over
	Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860	
	(XLV of 1860) and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898	
	[The Criminal Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be	
	passed.	

## REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES PRESENTATION OF:

66.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to move that the delay	
	in the presentation of the report on the Starred Question	
	No. 117 (moved by Ms. Tahira Aurangzeb, MNA)	
	referred to the Committee on 20. 05.2022, till today be	
	condoned.	
67.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to present report on the	
	Starred Question No. 117.	
68.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to move that the delay	
	in the presentation of the report on the Starred	
	Question No. 146 (moved by Ms. Nuzhat Pathan,	
	MNA) referred to the Committee on 13. 02.2020, till	
	today be condoned.	
69.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to present report on the	
	Starred Question No. 146.	
70.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Cabinet Secretariat to move that the	
	delay in the presentation of the report on the Starred	
	Question No. 17 (moved by Mr. Ghous Bux Mahar,	
	MNA) referred to the Committee on 27. 02.2023, till	
71	today be condoned.	T. C.
71.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Cabinet Secretariat to present report on	
	the Starred Question No. 17.	

## **RESOLUTIONS**

72.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move the following	Adopted
	resolution: -	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government	
	should take immediate steps to ensure payment of the	
	minimum wage declared by the Federal Government	
	in public and private institutions and other	
	institutions."	
73.	MS. SAIRA BANO to move the following resolution:	Left-over
	-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government	
	should take immediate steps to immediately resume	
	the stalled construction work on 10 <sup>th</sup> Avenue in	
	Islamabad."	

## **MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259**

74.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move the	Left-over
	following motion:-	
	"This House may discuss the performance of Benazir	
	Income Support Program."	
75.	JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJARto move the	Left-over
	following motion:-	
	"This House may discuss the performance of the	
	Federal Government Employees Housing Authority	
	(FGEHA)."	

## MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

76.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.
	Left-over

## **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

77.	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI	Left-over
' ' '	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR	Left 6761
	SARDAR RIAZ MEHMOOD KHAN MAZARI	
	MS. SAIRA BANO	
	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON to invite	
	•	
	attention of the Minister for Petroleum Division to	
	a matter of urgent public importance regarding	
	load-shedding of Sui Gas in the whole country,	
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	

## **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Maulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali 1.52 p.m. to 1.53 p.m. (0:01)	Criticized the Bills on Supplementary agenda and also informed that Urdu copies of the agenda were not distributed in the House.

## SUPPLEMENTARY ORDERS OF THE DAY

## **MOTION**

78.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Parliamentary Affairs to move under rule 288 of the	
	Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007 that the requirement of rule	
	51 of the said rules be dispensed with in order to	
	transact Government Business.	

## **INTRODUCTION OF BILL**

79.	RANA SANAULLAH KHAN, Minister for	Introduced by Mr. Murtaza Javed
	Interiorto introduce a Bill further to amend the	Abbasi
	Official Secrets Act, 1923 [The Official Secrets	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023].	

## **MOTION**

80.	RANA SANAULLAH KHAN, Minister for Interior	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi moved the
	to move under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and	motion which was adopted by the
	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007	House;
	that the requirements of rule 122 of the said Rules be	
	dispensed with in order to take up the Official Secrets	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023.	

## **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

81.	RANA SANAULLAH KHAN, Minister for Interior	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi moved the
	to move that the Bill further to amend the Official	motion which was adopted by the
	Secrets Act, 1923 [The Official Secrets (Amendment)	House;
	Bill, 2023], as introduced in the National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Clause by clause consideration and adoption of the Bill was made;

82.	RANA SANAULLAH KHAN, Minister for Interior	Bill was passed
	to move that the Bill further to amend the Official	
	Secrets Act, 1923 [The Official Secrets (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2023], be passed.	

83.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE of the Cabinet Secretariat to move that the Bill to provide for management and regulation of Toshakhana [The Toshakhana (Management and Regulation) Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi moved the motion which was adopted by the House;  Clause by clause consideration and adoption of the Bill was made;
84.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE of the Cabinet Secretariat to move that the Bill to provide for management and regulation of Toshakhana [The Toshakhana (Management and Regulation) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Bill was passed
85.	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQUE, Minister for Aviation to move that the Bill to establish the Pakistan Airports Authority for better administration, operation and development of airports and air transport services in Pakistan [The Pakistan Airports Authority Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate with amendments, be taken into consideration at once under clause (2) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi moved the motion which was adopted by the House;  Clause by clause consideration and adoption of the Bill was made;
86.	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQUE, Minister for Aviation to move that the Bill to establish the Pakistan Airports Authority for better administration, operation and development of airports and air transport services in Pakistan [The Pakistan Airports Authority Bill, 2023], be passed.	Bill was passed

## PRAYER BREAK

At 2.03 p.m., Mr. Deputy Speaker suspended the proceedings of the House for Zohar prayer for twenty minutes. Soon after the House re-assembled at 2.48 p.m. Mr. Deputy Speaker adjourned the proceedings of the House.

At 2.48 p.m., Mr. Deputy Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Wednesday, the  $2^{nd}$  August, 2023, at 11.00 a.m.

Islamabad, the 1<sup>st</sup> August, 2023

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary